
 

 
 

Wednesday, August 18, 2021 
Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors  

of the Hood River County Transportation District 
 

224 Wasco Loop, Board Conference Room 
Hood River, OR  97031 

4:00 p.m. – 5:30 p.m. Board of Directors Meeting  
 

Agenda 
The Hood River County Transportation District is taking measures to limit exposure of COVID-19. In 
support of state and federal guidelines for social distancing, CAT will hold this meeting by using 

Zoom conferencing technology. Members of the general public can attend by calling (253) 215-
8782, Meeting ID: 841 5445 7952, Password: 033701 or by visiting 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84154457952?pwd=cHZMTGxWUkpPVGZFK2xrYmRNWUcwQT09 

 

 
1. Call Meeting to Order – 4:00 p.m. 

 

2. Roll Call:  Lara Dunn - Chair,  Leti Moretti – Vice Chair, Darrell Roberts – Secretary/Treasurer, 
Dr. Meghan Larivee, Greg Pack, Jeff Helfrich Megan Ramey. 

 
3.  Approval of July 21, 2021 Board of Directors Minutes – Lara Dunn   

         
4. Public Comment 

Public Comment Note: This part of the agenda is reserved for members of the public to address the Board 

on any issue. Please note the following instructions: 
1. To indicate that you would like to provide testimony, please use the raise your hand button. 
2. For those attending via phone only, press *9 on your phone to raise your hand. 

3. When it is your time to speak, your name will be called. 
• For those attending via phone only, the last four (4) digits of your phone number will be called. 

4. Please state your name, city of residence, and who you are representing for the audio record. 
• Once you have provided testimony, your hand will be lowered. Please do not raise your 

hand again. Only one opportunity to speak is provided. 
5. For those unable or not wanting to speak publicly, testimony may be provided via e-mail at  
  patty.fink@catransit.org 

6. Three (3) minutes per community member.  

 
5. Monthly Financial Report - Teresa Gallucci, Our Team Accounting  
6. Resolutions & Action Items 

7. Operations Manager’s Report – Ty Graves       
a. Employee of the Month 

b. Performance Report 
8. Executive Director’s Report – Patty Fink - 4:30 p.m. 

a. Multnomah Falls Update 
b. Gorge 2 Mountain Service Planning & FLAP Grant 



 

 

c. Transit Master Plan Update  
9. Discussion Items  

a. Vehicles (Capital Plan) 
 

10. Executive Session 192.660 2b  5:00pm 
 

“To consider the dismissal or disciplining of, or to hear complaints or charges brought against, a public officer, 

employee, staff member or individual agent who does not request an open hearing.” 

 
11. Upcoming Events 

 
12. Adjournment – 5:30 p.m. 

 
To request a reasonable accommodation or language interpreter, including alternative formats and translation of 
printed materials, please contact CAT’s Administration Office no later than 48 hours prior to the meeting at 541-386-
4202 (voice) or 7-1-1 (TTY through Oregon Relay Service).  
 

Take CAT to the Meeting!  Call (541) 386-4202 for more information on routes and services that come to the CAT 
Administrative Offices.  Masks are required to be worn while on CAT buses and at CAT offices.  
 
Se Habla Español. 



 

 
 

Wednesday, July 21, 2021 
Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors  

of the Hood River County Transportation District 
 

224 Wasco Loop, Board Conference Room 
Hood River, OR  97031 

4:00 p.m. – 5:30 p.m. Board of Directors Meeting  
 

Meeting Minutes 
Board Meeting Attendees:  
Board Members: Lara Dunn (Board Chair), Leti Moretti (Board Vice-Chair), Darrell Roberts 

(Secretary), Dr. Meghan Larivee, Greg Pack, Jeff Helfrich, Megan Ramey 
Staff: Patty Fink, John Andoh, Ty Graves 

Public: Teresa Gallucci (Our Team Accounting), Eleazar Reyes, Bridget Bailey, Valerie Egon (ODOT) 
 

1. Call to Order 
Lara called the July 21st, 2021 Regular Board of Directors Meeting to order at 4:03 p.m. 
 

2. Roll Call:   
John took roll call. Lara Dunn (Board Chair), Leti Moretti (Board Vice-Chair), Darrel Roberts (Secretary), Dr. 
Meghan Larivee, Greg Pack, Jeff Helfrich, and Megan Ramey were present. Quorum was met.  

 

3. Approval of June 16, 2021 Budget Hearing and Board of Directors Minutes  
Lara asked for comments on the minutes from the June 2021 Board of Directors Meeting. Lara suggested that several 
items in the June 16, 2021 meeting minutes be changed to accurately reflect the conversation:  

• Item 3 Public Hearing should be clarified to reflect that an email comment was received from Tracey 

Tomashpol and that the spelling of Ms. Tomashpol’s name was corrected. Additionally, it needs to be added 

that staff will respond to Tracey’s email.   

• On the top of page 6, the motion moved by Bridget regarding Board of Director Passes states “members of 

household and dependents”, however the intent was to be “household members” and the word “dependents” 
should be removed.  

• On the bottom of page 6, there is a description of the conversation with Caroline Snell and then Lara asked to 

see pictures however it did not specify who Lara had requested to see pictures of. Lara had requested to see 

pictures of the Employees of the Month. 

• On page 7, under the City of Hood River Coordination Update the minutes state that Downtown Passes will be 

provided to the City. Lara asked that it be clarified that the passes are for employees of downtown businesses 
and that some passes were given to the city to distribute. 

• At the top of page 9, Meghan Larivee’s name was spelled incorrectly and needs to be changed. 

Motion: 
Leti made a motion to approve the June 16, 2021 Board of Directors Meeting Minutes with the changes that Lara 
stated. The motion was seconded by Jeff. 
Approved by: Lara, Leti, Megan, Greg, Bridget, Eleazar, Darrell, Meghan, Jeff, Greg 

           
4. Public Comment 



 

 
No public comment was made. 

 
5. Special Presentation to Former Board Members 

Lara thanked Eleazar Reyes and Bridget Bailey for their service. A plaque was presented to each former Board Member 

as a show of the Board and the District’s appreciation for their commitment. 

   

6. Oath of Office for New Board Members  
Meghan L., Jeff, Darrell, Megan R., and Greg took the Oath of Office and were officially sworn in as HRCTD Board of 
Directors. 
 

Patty reminded all Board of Directors that a signed Conflict of Interest form is needed each year and if they have not 
already completed and turned in the form for this year to please do so. 

 
7. Monthly Financial Report - Teresa Gallucci, Our Team Accounting 

Teresa discussed the June Financial Overview by highlighting: 

• Revenue earned was $1.7 million, budget was $2.5 million. The negative variance was due to cost of goods 

and personnel costing less than budgeted and a capital purchases being postponed to FY 2022. 

• Net income was presented as $300,000. This is not the end of year financial numbers, and several grant funds 

ask well as other transactions still need to be accounted for.  The audit will have the final numbers. 

• The Audit for FY 2021 has been scheduled.  

• The balance sheet will tie to the last payroll of the year with regards to final PTO bank numbers. 

There was discussion regarding questions Darrell had about accounts payable, which was higher than typical.  Patty 
noted that there were several marketing expenditures that came in right at the end of the year to highlight new 

services and support the Gorge Pass implementation. 
 

 
8. Resolutions & Action Items: 

a. Election of Chair, Vice Chair and Secretary/Treasurer: 
Per the district by-laws, each year the Board must elect the Board Chair, Board Vice-Chair, and 
Secretary. This year the election the was done by survey. John announced the results: 

• Lara Dunn – Board Chair 
• Leti Moretti – Board Vice-Chair 

• Darrell Roberts – Secretary/Treasurer 

  
Motion: 
Megan R. made a motion to elect the new board officers. The motion was seconded by Greg. 
Approved by: Lara, Darrell, Meghan L, Jeff, Leti, Greg, Megan R 

 
b. Selection of Auditor: 
As a part of the district by-laws the Board is required to approve a financial auditor to audit the HRCTD financials 
for FY 2021. The district had a 3-year contract with Richard Winkel which ended last year. Staff did send out a 
request for proposal for a new financial auditor for an additional three year period, but no one responded to the 

RFP.  Patty noted, that it was likely the timing of the RFP – several firms were asked to provide a bid for this year’s 
proposal, . Richard Winkel (the current auditor) had the lowest bid and was asked to perform the Audit for FY2021. 
Staff will then send out another request for proposals in January.  

 
Jeff noted, that he supported a full RFP process in January, noting that it is good practice to change auditors every 
3 years so that a fresh set of eyes can review the financials. 
 

 



 

 
Motion: 

Jeff made a motion to approve Richard Winkel as the auditor. The motion was seconded by Leti. 
Approved by: Lara, Darrell, Meghan L., Jeff, Letti, Greg, Megan R. 

 
c. Selection of Legal Counsel: 
Per the district by-laws the board must select general legal counsel for the district. Staff is 
recommending that the Board selects Van Koten & Cleveland, LLC on a on call basis. 
 
Jeff disclosed that he worked with Reuben from Van Koten & Cleveland, LLC at Cascade Locks and 
recommends him. Lara lives down the street from Reuben and recommends him as well.  

 

Motion: 

Jeff made a motion to approve the contract with Van Koten & Cleveland LLC as the district’s general 
legal counsel. The motion was seconded by Megan R. 
Approved by: Lara, Darrell, Meghan L., Jeff, Leti, Greg, Megan R. 

 
d. Create Day CAT Pass: 
John stated that this agenda item was requested to be added. This will be a CAT Day pass priced at $15 
and will be geared towards Gorge visitors. The pass will be available on Token Transit only  and good for 
unlimited rides for one adult and one child for one day only. There have been requests from riders and 
partners for this pass. Patty recommended that this be a promotional pass and reviewed after 6 months.  
If successful, the Board may opt to make it permanent. 

 
Motion: 

Megan R. made a motion to approve the $15 CAT Day Pass. The motion was seconded by Jeff. 
Approve: Lara, Darrell, Meghan L., Jeff, Leti, Greg, Megan R. 

 

 

9. Operations Manager’s Report  
a. Employee of the Month: 

The driver meeting has not happened yet so the Employee of the Month has not yet been 
announced. 

 
b. Performance Report: 

Ty discussed the performance report, by highlighting: 

• There were zero accidents.  
• There were harsh events but all but two were considered false triggers.  

• On time performance increased about 1%.  

• Due to the hot weather the Gillig’s were not used as much, so the gas usage increased 

significantly. 
• Zero major repairs, but there were parts ordered for the coach buses but the work has 

not yet been completed. 

• No customer complaints. 
• A new Field Supervisor, Chelsea Thomas, has been hired filling an open position. 

• Ridership has increased on all routes. 
 

Darrell asked that the ridership numbers from the previous year be included. If possible, it 
would be great to include the route detail if that is too difficult the total amount of ridership  



 

 

 
should be included. The 2020 numbers will be very low due to COVID-19. Patty updated the 

Board that staff realized that 2019 data was entered incorrectly into the National Transit 
Database (NTD), we are missing about 7,000 riders. All the correct ridership information was 

documented in the Board packets in 2019. The Staff is going back and reviewing the numbers 
and reconciling the data that will be reported in the upcoming NTD Report. We now have a new 
system in place to count ridership and believe the numbers will be accurate going forward. 
 
There was discussion regarding where HRCTD purchases fuel and what was the most cost-
efficient way to do so. Ty will investigate if it would be cost-effective to partner with ODOT. 

 

c. Cascade Locks & White Salmon Service Planning Update: 
The Cascade Locks and White Salmon Services started on July 17th. It was a good start for new 

services. Postcards will be mailed to these communities to spread awareness of these new 
services. Staff will be doing additional marketing as well. 

 
10. Executive Director’s Report  

a. GOrge Pass Implementation & Sales Update: 
Since the first week of implementing the 4 agency GOrge pass 100 passes have been sold 

through Token Transit. 50 physical passes have also been purchased. Staff has also seen an 
increase of fare revenue on the Columbia Gorge express. Patty feels comfortable that sales are 
moving in the right direction. The group discussed all the different ways and places that 

individuals can purchase passes. A larger marketing push will begin in November, including the 
introduction of the Employer Program and Equity Fund. 

 
b. Multnomah Falls Update: 

HRCTD is helping the Forest Service implement the permit program at Multnomah Falls. 
Specifically, the district is providing the staff to assist with the implementation of the program. 

The goal is to reduce safety concerns at the Multnomah Falls parking lot and allow for transit to 
access the parking lot efficiently and in a safe manner. 
 
c. Gorge 2 Mountain Service Planning Update: 
John and Ty have been working with the Forest Service and Mt. Hood Meadows to plan a year-
round service. FLAP applications are due October 7th. They will also be discussing how the G2M 
service can coordinate with the Mt. Hood Express. The next step will be to work with ODOT to 
establish permanent bus stops at hot spots along HWY 35. There was discussion regarding 
several different aspects of the best way to reduce parking congestion at popular spots along 

HWY 35. 
 
d. Transit Master Plan Update:  
Patty and John are actively working on creating a public engagement plan schedule. The goal is 
to begin this Fall of 2021 or Spring of 2022. Staff will be focusing on different areas in Hood 
River County and will have associated events in each of those areas to gather public input. Staff 
will be using interactive online tools in addition to in person events.     
 



 

 

John provided an overview of the options for repairing or replacing the hvac system.  Staff was 
recommending repairing the system.  As part of the Transit Master Plan Update, the Board will 

need to consider how HRCTD may need to expand the facility to meet demand. Specifically, 
whether it is appropriate to do renovations on the existing facility or to build a new one as staff 

and vehicles are running out of room. This is, in part, the reason staff is recommending repairs 
(i.e. air conditioner) over replacement. 
 
e. Legislative Update:  
The infrastructure bill is moving slowly through Congress, it looks like there may be a significant 
increase funding for transit in rural communities. 
 

f. Additional Updates: 
Patty stated that there is the option to purchase another small wheelchair accessible van. The 

district received two free vehicles from ODOT to be used on the Columbia Gorge Express. 
Several new vehicles that were slated to be delivered in June have been delayed due to the 

microchip shortage. The 4 vehicles that were supposed to be replaced are still in service and 
not reliable. Lara asked for a summary of all the vehicles that are currently in the district’s fleet.  

 
Greg requested to table this conversation and have staff come back with recommendations on 

how to purchase the $20K van that will accommodate 2 wheelchairs that will not increase our 
maintenance costs.  
 

Megan R. discussed an experience with trying to use public transit to take her child to a dental 
procedure but not being allowed to take her child home after the procedure by way of public 

transit. There was a large discussion regarding this issue. 
 

11. Discussion Items  
a. Transit Master Plan Committees:   

The Board was in agreement that key organizations and interested community members should be 
part of the Transit Master Plan Citizen’s Advisory Committee.    The Citizen’s Advisory Committee 
will help to provide input and guidance on the Transit Master Plan and process.   Applications will 
be made available within the next couple of months and the Board will select members from those 
who apply.  The Board will approve the full public engagement plan this fall. 
      
b. Employee Health Status: 
John provided an update on his health and will be undergoing surgery which has not yet been 
scheduled. Once the surgery has been completed, he can return to work full time.     

 
C. Other topics: 
Leti asked to ensure that the Link and the CAT schedules are compatible with each other at the Link 
Transit center stop. 
 
There was discussion regarding trip planning apps and how that could be integrated with our 
services offered. 
          

12. Board Member Topics For Future Discussion 



 

 

Leti asked to ensure that the Link and the CAT schedules are compatible with each other at the Link 
Transit center stop. 

 
There was discussion regarding trip planning apps and how that could be integrated with our 

services offered. 
 

13. Upcoming Events 
No upcoming events. 
 

14. Adjournment 
Lara asked for a motion to adjourn the meeting. 
Motion: 
Jeff made a motion to adjourn at 5:46 PM. The motion was seconded by Megan R.  
Approved by: Lara, Leti, Darrell, Greg, Meghan L., Jeff, Megan R. 

 

 
 





Table of Contents 

 

Notes to Financials  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3 
 
Balance Sheet – Year Over Year Comparison  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 4 
 
Income Statement – Year Over Year Comparison  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  5 
 
Income Statement – Actual vs. Budget Comparison  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .6 
 
Statement of Cash Flows  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  7 
 
Bills Paid List  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  8 
 
 



Columbia Area Transit 
Financial Statements Variance Analysis 

Period Ending:   July 31, 2021 

 

Balance Sheet 
 
Cash Availability - Total available cash at the end of July 2021 was $1.2m. This is approximately $200k 
less than last month, but $141k more than July 2020. 

Grants Receivable – A total of $144k was accrued for July, which represents five grants for which 
invoices were submitted to the state have not yet been paid.  No grant revenue had been accrued for the 
first period . 

Prepaid Expenses – Total prepaid expenses at the end of July were $29k, which is $17k more than prior 
month.  The proportional expense amount recognized during the month for Workers Compensation, 
software and general liability insurance was $4k.  The balance at the end of July 2020 was $39k, which 
was $10k more that this year. 

Accounts Payable – The amount due to vendors and not yet paid at the end of July was $113k.  This 
amount included $68k to Schetky NW for the bus that was purchased, $15k to Special Districts for 
insurance,  $8k to Visionect for solar panel supplies and $4k due to the Gorge Pass partners for July 
earnings not yet distributed.  With the exception of Visionect all were paid the first week of August 2021. 

Credit Card – The amount owed on the credit card at the end of July was $8k.  This is $7k more than 
June and $7k more than last year at this time.  Most expenses were related to marketing.  

Deferred Revenue – A total of $22k in grant funds from Columbia George Health Council as a one time 
distribution.  These funds will be recognized as revenue as the related expenses are incurred during 
FY22.   

 

Income Statement 
 

 Revenue – Total revenue earned in July was $204k which is $352k more than June 2020 and $41k more 
than period one last year.  This is also $101k more than the amount budgeted for the month.  The 
increase is largely due to accrued grant revenue of $144k. 

COG Fuel – Fuel expense for the month of July was $16k, which is $2k more than prior month but $4k 
less than budget. 

COG Operations - Preventative maintenance, tires, shop supplies and bus repair expenses at the end of 
July totaled $7k, which is $2k more than May 2021 as well as $2k more than the amount budgeted.  

COG Communication – Dispatch/GPS software and cellular data expenses for the month of July was 
$3k which was nearly equal to the prior month and nearly $1k less than the amount budgeted. 

COG Driver Expenses – As July 31st, less than $1k has been spent for driver related expenses.  This is 
less than last year at this time and $1k less than the amount budgeted. 



Advertising – July 2021 expense for Advertising was $14k.  $5k had been budgeted, but the variance is 
in line with expected spending related to the role back of Covid restrictions.  The total budget for the year 
is $40k. 

COG Grant / Contract Match Funds – The total for July 2021 was $19k.  The most significant activity in 
this this area is the contracted labor for Skamania operation assistance in the amount of $14k.  No activity 
was recorded for July 2020. 

COG Partner Distributions – Gorge Pass – This account is new to the financials this year, It represents 
the shared earnings distributed to the partners of the Gorge Pass program.  CAT is the partner 
responsible for accounting for the financial activity, which is isolated by assigning all transactions a 
“Department” code in the accounting system.  Please see the Gorge Pass Income statement at the end of 
this report.  CAT’s distribution for July 2021 was less than $1k.  

Gross Profit – Gross profit for July was $139k which is $8k less that last year but $69k more than the 
amount budgeted.   

Administrative Expense – Administration expenses for July were $14k which is on par with last year at 
this time but $3k more than the amount budgeted due to the postage expense related to sending 
marketing materials. 

Personnel – July personnel costs incurred 118k which is $61k more than last year, which was unusually 
low due to Covid layoffs.  It was $12k more than budget due to the rate or refilling positions faster than 
expected.  

Capital Outlay – No capital expenditures have been incurred yet in fiscal 2022. 

Net Income – Net income at the close of July was $7k, which is $67k less that the first period of FY2020, 
but $67k better than the amount budgeted.   

















Types of Vehicles 

Mini Vans 

 

 

120 – 2011 Toyota Sienna 59,061 miles (utility vehicle) 

6 Passengers no wheelchair access. Has exceeded useful 

life and been replaced. 

121 –2019 Dodge Caravan 3,129 miles (DAR vehicle) 

4 passengers, 2 wheelchairs 

 

 



Cutaway buses 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

193 – 2013 Ford E‐450 195,368 miles (Deviated Fixed) 

14 Passengers, 2 wheelchairs 

194 – 2013 Ford E‐450 241,106 miles (Deviated Fixed) 

16 Passengers, 2 wheelchairs. Has exceeded useful life and 

been replaced. 

197 – 2016 Ford E‐450 111,345 miles (Deviated Fixed)  

12 Passengers, 2 wheelchairs. Only none CDL bus 

198 – 2019 Ford E‐450 78,081 miles (Deviated Fixed) 

16 Passengers, 2 wheelchairs.  

199 – 2019 Ford E‐450 82,574 miles (Deviated Fixed) 

16 Passengers, 2 wheelchairs. 



Low Floor Cutaway 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

200 – 2014 Chevy Arboc 98,044 miles (DAR/Deviated) 

12 Passengers, 3 wheelchairs. 

201 – 2014 Chevy Arboc 78,749 miles (DAR/Deviated) 

12 Passengers, 3 Wheelchair 

 

 

 

 

 

 



30 foot Gillig 

 

206 – 2008 Gillig 355,977 miles (City/CGE) 

28 passengers, 2 wheelchairs 

207 – 2008 Gillig 378,143 miles (City/CGE) 

28 passengers, 2 wheelchairs 

208 – 2008 Gillig 380,235 miles (City/CGE) 

28 passengers, 2 wheelchairs 

 

 

 



Motor Coaches 

55 – 2006 MCI D4500 954,708 miles (CGE) 

56 passengers, 2 wheelchairs 

56 – 2004 MCI D4500 15,521 miles (CGE) 

56 passengers, 2 wheelchairs 

57 – 2003 MCI D4500 17,556 miles (CGE) 

56 passengers, 2 wheelchairs 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



International Cutaways 

 

469 – 2019 International 57,015 miles (CGE) 

35 passengers, 2 wheelchairs 

470 – 2019 International 83,517 miles (CGE) 

35 passengers, 2 wheelchairs 

 

 

 

 

 

 



New Vehicles that should have been received by now: 

 

2 Electric Ford Transit Vans (Expected delivery early 2022) 

2 Low floor ford E450s (No current expected delivery date) 

 

Other vehicle that we have access to: 

3 Trimet 40 foot Gillig vehicles to operate GTM express 



120 2011
4 yr/ 

100,000 Toyota Sienna G In service 7 (6 psngr) 0 G 12.09.10 $30,103.50 $26,829.00 89.12%
12.10.201

4
5311 Cap 

Veh 26513 Replaced

121 2019
4 yr/ 

100,000 Dodge rand Carava E In Service 4 psngr 2 G 6.29.21 6.29.21 $68,183.00 $66,137.51 90.70% 6.20..2015
5310 Cap 

Veh.

193 2013

5 yr/ 
150,000 

mile
Ford/ 

Elkhart E-450 G In Service 14 2 G 01.31.13 $62,932.00 $53,685.00 85.31%
01.31.201

8
5311 Cap 

Veh 27482 

194 2013

7 yr/ 
200,000 

mile
Ford/ 

Elkhart E-450 G In service 18 or 16/2 2 G 04.18.13 05.06.13 $64,573.00 $59,705.00 92.46% 04.  .2020
5311 Cap 

Veh 28524 Repalced

197 2016 5yrs/150k

Ford 
Elkhart 

EC2 E450 G In Service 14 or 12/2 2 G 12.22. 16 1.24.2017 $70,462.00 $63,912.00 90.70% 1.28.2022
5310 Cap 

Veh. 30731 
match with 

STIF

198 2019 5yrs/150k Ford E450 G In Service 16/2 2 G 11.1.19 11.11.2019 $78,828.16 $70,251.66 89.12%
11.11.202

4
5311 Cap 

Veh 32848 

199 2019 5yrs/150k Ford E450 G In Service 16/2 2 G 11.1.19 11.11.2019 $78,828.16 $70,251.66 89.12%
11.11.202

4
5311 Cap 

Veh 32848 

200 2014

7 yr/ 
200,000 

mile
Chevy 
Arbo G4500 P

Out of Service 
needs new 

transmission 12 + 3 ADA 3 G 07.18.18 $80,255.00 $66,983.50 83.46% 7.30.2025
5310 Cap 

Veh. 32192 

201 2014

7 yr/ 
200,000 

mile
Chevy 
Arbo G4500 P

Out of service 
needs suspension 

work 12 + 3 ADA 3 G 07.27.18 $80,255.00 $66,983.50 83.46% 7.30.2025
5310 Cap 

Veh. 32192 

55005-A 2006 10yrs MCI J4500 F

Out of Service 
needs new 

transmission 56 + 2 ADA 2 D 9/17/2018 9/27/2018 $30,000.00 $30,000.00
STIF 

Formula NA

56 2004 10yrs MCI D4500 P
Out of Service 

needs new ECM 56 + 2 ADA 2 D 12/6/2019 1/10/2020 $193,474.00 $174,126.60 90.00% 9.17.2030
STIF 
DISC

57 2003 10yrs MCI D4500 P
Out of Service 

needs new ECM 56 + 2 ADA 2 D 12/6/2019 1/23/2020 $193,474.00 $174,126.60 90.00% 9.17.2030
STIF 
DISC

206 2008 Gillig G

Out of Service 
needs new Power 

Steering 28 + 2 ADA 2 D 3/25/2021 4/8/21 $9,700.00 NA NA NA Local NA
207 2008 Gillig G In Service 28 + 2 ADA 2 D 3/25/2021 4/8/21 $9,700.00 NA NA NA Local NA
208 2008 Gillig G In Service 28 + 2 ADA 2 D 3/25/2021 4/8/21 $9,700.00 NA NA NA Local NA

469 2019
Internation

al G In Service 35+2 2 D 7/20/21 NA NA NA NA Gifted NA

470 2019
Internation

al G In Service 35+2 2 D 3/25/2021 7/20/21 NA NA NA NA Gifted NA
*STATUS CODES **CONDITION CODES
R -- In Regular Service E -- Excellent, relatively new, low mileage, no mechanical problems
B -- Backup when other vehicle out of service G -- Good, well-maintained, no on-going mechanical problems, shows minor wear
S -- Spare, held in reserve, used only occasionally F -- Fair, near midpoint of useful life, obvious signs of wear, regular maintenance keeps
O -- Out of Service         it in safe and operable condition but costs exceed norm for fleet
Y -- Yes P -- Poor, becoming unsafe and unreliable , frequent breakdowns, excessive repair costs
N -- No

Expected 
Replace-

ment 
Date

Funding 
Type/ 

Descrip.

ODOT 
Grant No.Current Status ODOT Reimb. ODOT %

Delivery 
Date

Date 
placed into 

service 
Purchase CostCondition Capacity

Wheel 
Chair 

stations

Fuel Type 
Gas 

Diesel

Bus 
Number

Year of 
mfg.

Veh. 
Category 

Useful 
Life

Make Model




	8-18-21
	Minutes July
	Brd Rprt Packet 073121
	01 - Cover Page
	02 - Table of Contents
	03 - Notes
	04 - BS
	05 - IS YvsY
	06 - IS Act vs Bud
	07 - State of Cash Flow
	08 - Bills Paid

	Types of Vehicles
	Vehicles Spreadsheet
	Sheet1


